From: Richard Barwick ;

Sent: Friday, 20 September 2013 12:06 PM
To: Emma Rogerson

Cc: Rudi Fuhrmann

Subject: CMCA Dump Point Information

Hi Emma

Please see the attached files on the NSW dump points as requested to be forwarded.
I would appreciate you confirming the receipt of the email.

If you would like further information please contact myself on 49788788.

Kind regards

Richard

Richard Barwick | Gen=ral Manager | Company Secretary
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This email message and enclosures are confidential, may contain legally privileged information and
are intended solely for the named addressee(s}.If you receive this email in error, please notify the
sender by return email and delete all copies of this message from your computer network. Any
unauthorised review, use, disclosure, copying, distribution or publication of this message and
enclosures is prohibited. CMCA accepts no responsibility for the content of any email which is sent by
an employee which is of a personal nature or which represents the personal view of the sender.
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Armidale
Ashford

Balranald
Baradine
Barraba
Bathurst
Berridale

Berry

Bingara
Boorowa
Branxton
Bylong

Burren Junction
Canowindra
Cessnock
Cobar

Coffs Harbour
Conargo
Cootamundra
Cowra
Delungra
Deniliquin
Dorrigo (Bellingin Shire)
Dungog
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Installed

Installed
DUMP POINTS
CONTRIBUTION

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




Euston
Eugowra
Forbes

Glen Innes
Grafton
Gundagai
Harden

Hay

Henty
Holbrook
Inverell
Jamberoo
Jugiong
Kempsey Showground Trust
Lake Cargelligo
Lithgow
Lockhart
Manilla
Mathoura
Merriwa

Milton
Moama - Rich River Golf Club
Resort

Moree

Moulamein
Murrurundi

Narrabri

Narromine
Newcastle

North Wagga Wagga
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Installed
Installed
Installed
Installed
Installed
Installed
Installed
Installed
Installed
Installed
Installed
Installed
NOT INSTALLED
Installed
Installed
Installed
Installed
Installed
Installed
Installed
Installed

Installed
Installed
Installed
Installed
Installed
Installed
Installed
Installed




Nyngan

Oberon

Parkes Showground

Parkes, Henry Parkes Centre
Port Macquarie

Quirindi

Richmond Club Ltd

Royal Mail Hotel Booroorban
Tarcutta (Wagga Wagga)
Temora

Temora Showground Trust
Ungarie

Urunga (Bellingin Shire)
Wagga Wagga

Warialda

Warren

West Wyalong

White Cliffs

Yass

Young
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70

71

Installed
Installed
Installed
Installed
Installed

NOT INSTALLED as advised
by Steve Ryder @ Council.
New location decided. EAD

Installed
Installed
Installed
Installed
Installed
Installed
Installed
Installed
Installed
Installed
Installed
Installed
Installed
Installed




LOCATION

Coombah Roadhouse

Singleton Showground -
Northern Agric. Assoc.

Balranald Shire Council -

Euston

Jugiong

Manildra Showground -
Cabonne Council

Narrabri Showground
Trust

Tamworth - Gunnedah
Road Rest Area

Abermain Bowling Club

DATE

12/12/07

19/03/12

2/10/12

17/04/13

17/05/13

30/05/13

22/07/13

22/07/13

QLD
UNIT AMT- |  TMR
CMCA/KEA | SUBSIDY
TOTAL

SATC

FUNDING FUNDING

TOTAL

NSW

TOTAL

STATE
TOTAL

COMMENT

DUMP POINTS CONTRIBUTION. Not installed yet.
Too expensive & can't get a plumber. This may never
get installed. Phil sent letter

DP ordered 19/03/12. Signs sent 27/03/12. Diarised
for follow up on 20/06/2012. EAD. 21/06/2012-Spoke
with Stephen Coffey from S/ground. Council has
given 28 days to cease operations. DP on hold.
Follow up again in Aug.'12. EAD

17/04/2013 - Paul Pitstock advised that he has been
to Lands Dept. They will be contacting Mark Crisp of
Harden Shire Council regarding D.A. EAD

17/05/2013-Dump point ordered & signage to be
dispatched 20/05. EAD

30/05/2013-Dump point ordered & signage
dispatched. EAD

Copy of signed agreement sent to council. Invoice
requested and email sent to CT to order DP Unit
22/7/13 IW

Copy of signed agreement sent to council. Invoice
requested and email sent to CT to order DP Unit
22/7/13 JW DP ordered 18/09/13 RH




Warrumbungle Shire
Council - Coonabarabran
RMS

Warrumbungle Shire
Council - Baradine RMS

Warragamba Recreation
Reserve

Wollondilly Shire Council -
Appin RMS

Wingham Showground

Brewarrina Shire Council -
Brewarrina RMS

23/07/13

23/07/13

1/08/13

1/08/13

13/08/13

13/08/13

13

21

DP ordered & signs sent 24/7/13 SM

DP ordered & signs sent 1/8/13 JW

DP ordered & signs sent 1/8/13 JW

DP ordered & signs sent 1/8/13 JW

DP ordered & signs sent 13/8/13 JW

DP ordered and signs sent 13/8/13 JW




